

Stakeholders Analysis				
Direct Beneficiaries	Indirect Beneficiaries	Neutrals	Ruled out	Detrimental –Potential opponents
<p>1.000 beneficiaries of the Nalazi community, located in Guija District, Gaza Province in Mozambique.</p> <p>Mainly, Women and Children (under the age of 5 years).</p>	<p>.- Rest of the members of the Nalazi community.</p> <p>.- Neighborhood Council.</p> <p>.- Farmworkers Union.</p> <p>.- Local construction companies.</p> <p>.- Local counterpart (<b>Amurt Mozambique</b>) <a href="http://www.africa.amurt.net/category/mozambique/">www.africa.amurt.net/category/mozambique/</a></p> <p>.- Water Committee</p> <p>.- Health center personnel</p> <p>.- Schools personnel, (teachers, instructors, ...)</p>	<p>.- Local, regional, state authorities <a href="http://www.portaldogoverno.gov.mz">www.portaldogoverno.gov.mz</a></p> <p>.- Water and Sanitation Ministry <a href="http://www.mpd.gov.mz">www.mpd.gov.mz</a></p> <p>.- Health Ministry <a href="http://www.misau.gov.mz">www.misau.gov.mz</a></p> <p>.- Education Ministry <a href="http://www.mec.gov.mz">www.mec.gov.mz</a></p> <p>.- NGDO from the North (<b>Engineers of the World</b>)</p> <p>.- Donor Organization (African Development Bank) <a href="http://www.afdb.org">www.afdb.org</a></p> <p>.- Southern African Development Community.  <a href="http://www.sadc.int/">http://www.sadc.int/</a> <a href="http://www.sadc.int/documents-publications/show/2184">http://www.sadc.int/documents-publications/show/2184</a>  <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southern_African_Development_Community">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southern_African_Development_Community</a></p> <p>.- Other NGDOs from the North and the South, that are actively operating in the region.</p>	<p>Other communities belonging to Guija District.</p> <p>like;</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Vila do Caniçado,</li> <li>• Chivonguene,</li> <li>• Mubanguene.</li> </ul>	<p>.- Traditional healers-witch doctors</p> <p>In the first stage, these groups may behave against the Project due to the fact that they perceive a loss of prestige, power or influence over the members of the community.</p> <p>Consequently, it is important to bring them progressively, and join to the community involvement processes.</p>